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BSIR Registry Proposal form
Registry name

Proposers

Primary proposer:

Contact details:
email address:




Phone number:




Address:

Second proposer:

Contact details:
email address:




Phone number:




Address:

Registry type:

Exploratory / research
☐




Benchmarking and safety
☐




Other



☐




Background

Please include details of why this is registry needed and the clinical question to be addressed. What is already known about this subject and what is it hoped the registry will add? Are there any national calls for evidence (eg. NICE, NIHR) on this subject?
Max 500 words

Proposed registry design

Please include details of: inclusion and exclusion criteria, baseline data and technical and procedural details, complications and outcome measures of interest and details of follow up.

Is there to be a comparator group (randomisation is not expected)? 

How many patients will be recruited or for how long will the registry recruit?
Max 500 words

Organisational features

Please include details of planned number or participating clinicians and / or centres. Will non-IR clinicians or nursing staff be involved? Are other organisations involved? How will follow up be organised?
Max 500 words

Resources needed

Include details of likely resource requirements (time, money, personnel). What other sources of funding have been explored? Is a proof-of-concept or pump-priming grant required or are there likely to be significant on-costs. Is BSIR sponsorship needed to aid in linking to other sources of funding?
Max 500 words

Any other information to support this application?
Max 500 words

Signatures

Proposer:




Seconder:

Date:





Date:
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Vice President

Treasurer



Secretary
Dr Trevor Cleveland

Dr Ian McCafferty
 
Dr Fiona Miller


Dr Philip Haslam
Sheffield Vascular Institute
Department of Radiology

Department of Diagnostic Imaging

Department of Radiology


Sheffield Teaching Hospitals
Queen Elizabeth Hospital

Peterborough City Hospital

Freeman Hospital


Northern General Hospital
Mindelsohn Way, Edgbaston
Bretton Gate


Freeman Road
Herries Road, Sheffield

Birmingham


Peterborough


Newcastle upon Tyne
S5 7AU


B15 2WB


PE3  9GZ



NE7 7DN
0114  226 6903

0121 371 4285

0183 367 7491


0191 2231120
president@bsir.org

vicepresident@bsir.org 

treasurer@bsir.org


secretary@bsir.org 
BSIR Secretariat: The Royal College of Radiologists, 63 Lincoln’s Inn Field, London WC2A 3JW. Tel: +44(0)141 942 8104. Fax: +44(0)141 942 8278. Email: office@bsir.org

